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From: Admin - Return To Health
Sunday, 9 November 2025 1:02 PM

Sent:
To: Clinic - Return To Health
Fwd: [Return To Health] New customer order (4004) - November 9, 2025

Subject:

FYI - Express postage
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Return To Health <sales@returntohealth.net.au>

Date: 9 November 2025 at 12:22:44 AEST
To: Admin - Return To Health <admin@returntohealth.net.au>
Subject: [Return To Health] New customer order (4004) - November 9, 2025

Reply-To: Julie Towers <Julietowers92@gmail.com>

New customer order

You've received a new order from Julie Towers:

Order summary
(November 9, 2025)

5 Calendula Tincture - Calendula Tincture x1

Subtotal:
Shipping: Express
Total:

Payment method:

$29.95




Customer note

Hey there, no special notes abou delivery. Just had a baby and need this
asap if you could please send as quick as you could that would be
amazing. Much love Jules.

Billing address Shipping address

Julie Towers Julie Towers

16 Dobbs street 16 Dobbs street

Wagga Wagga New South Wales 26 Wagga Wagga New South Wales 2
50 650

Julietowers92 @ gmail.com

Congratulations on the sale!

Process your orders on the go.

Return To Health — Natural Simple Life -



